City of Coachella
1515 Sixth Street, Coachella, California 92236

Phone (760) 398-5744 Fax (760) 262-6253 www.coachella.org
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DATE: July 2, 2020

To:
Re:

10.

11.

All Prospective bidders
Landscape Maintenance Services for Bagdouma Park
Project NO. 070720

ADDENDUM No. 1

Who is currently maintaining the Park?
o Vintage Landscape
What is the Annual Maintenance Contract value for this service?
o $149,666.52
Has the specifications changed in this RFP from the contract now in place?
o No.
Page 5 says the Proposal is due June 29™ and the cover page July 7?2
o RFP Closes on July 7™ at 2pm.
Envelope marked as “Rancho Las Flores park as stated on Page 1 or Bagdoma as stated on Page
5?
o Bagdouma Park
Raking DG every 2 weeks is part of the scope of work in this RFP. Does the current contract’s

scope of work does not include raking DG?

o Yes.
Is the City satisfied with the current landscape quality?

o Yes.
Are we allowed to store rolled off bins in the park?

o No.
Just to clarify the scope of work on page 73. Contractor can dump trash and litter collected from
the park into the park’s dumpster bin correct?

o Bagdouma Park does not have any rolloff onsite; all trash must be hauled off site.
There is no specification on irrigation work. Does it mean contractor is not responsible for any
irrigation work?

o Yes, irrigation is pot a part of the scope of this RFP.
Who will be responsible for controlling irrigation system when doing work such as fertilization or
overseeding?

o Landscaper will coordinate with City staff for needed adjustments to irrigation.

Fertilization and overseeding application are part of the contract please refer to page 61.
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The Bidder is hereby notified; Addendum No. 1 must be acknowledged as stipulated under Section
“INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS”, ADDENDA OR BULLETINS, and submitted as part of the Bid.
Failure to do so shall result in the City designating said bid as “Non-Responsive”.

APPROVED:

%fcﬁ

Maritza Martinez
Public Works Director

BIDDER ACKNOWLEDGMENT:

Signature acknowledging receipt of Addendum No. 1

Printed Name & Date Company
END OF ADDENDUM No. 1

This addendum No. 1 shall be signed by the Bidder and returned together with the Bidder’s sealed
Bid Proposal. =
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